
North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
October 24, 2024

Hugh Reimers
Krasilsa Pacific Farms LLC
hugh.reimers@outlook.com

Subject: Extension of deadline for implementing Restoration Mitigation and 
Monitoring Plan pursuant to Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R1-
2019-0045 Directive No. 9

File: Krasilsa Pacific Farms LLC, Sonoma County Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 
(APNs) 115-200-002-000, 115-210-002-000, 116-240-006-000, 117-260-
002-000, 117-260-001-000, 117-270-002-000, 117-270- 003-000, 117-
270-006-000 the (Property), CIWQS Place ID 855983

Dear Mr. Reimers:

I am in receipt of Chris Andrian’s letter of October 9, 2024, requesting an extension to 
the deadline for implementing the Restoration Mitigation and Monitoring Plan (RMMP) 
and providing justification for that request. I understand that on October 15, 2024, 
Regional Water Board staff (Staff) met onsite with you and members of your team to 
observe the work that has been accomplished to date. I also understand that Staff 
provided recommendations for winterizing the site, and that your team has subsequently 
provided photos to demonstrate winterization efforts. 

Stipulated Order No. R1-2023-0045 incorporated a settlement agreement that granted 
an extension for implementation of a RMMP until October 15, 2023. On October 17, 
2023, I extended the deadline to implement the RMMP to October 15, 2024, following a 
request last year.

By this letter, I hereby modify Cleanup and Abatement Order No. R1-2019-0045 
Directive No. 9 and approve the requested extension of the deadline to fully implement 
and complete the RMMP to October 15, 2025. 
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Sincerely,

Valerie Quinto
Executive Officer

cc: 
Consultants for the Dischargers
Cort Munselle, Cort@munsellecivil.com
Jake McKee, Jake@wayfinderca.com

Counsel for the Dischargers
Chris Andrian, andgal.chris@sonic.net
Jack Weaver, Jack@weltyweaver.com

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers
CESPN-Regulatory-Info@usace.army.mil

Department of Fish and Wildlife
James Hansen, James.Hansen@Wildlife.ca.gov

State Water Resources Control Board
Andrew Tauriainen, Andrew.Tauriainen@Waterboards.ca.gov

North Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
Joshua Curtis, Joshua.Curtis@waterboards.ca.gov
Jeremiah Puget, Jeremiah.Puget@waterboards.ca.gov
Brian Fuller, Brian.Fuller@waterboards.ca.gov

Sonoma County
Caroline Fowler, Caroline.Fowler@sonoma-county.org
Andy Casarez, Andy.Casarez@sonoma-county.org
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